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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members of

Govindah Nutrition Private Limited,
Indore

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GOVINDAH NUTRITION PRIVATE
LIMITED ("the Company"), EB-258, SCHEME NO. 94, NEAR BOMBAY HOSPITAL,
INDORE (M.P.), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year ended on 31st March, 2024, and the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 as amended
('the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its
Profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the *Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the *Code of Lthics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.




Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as
it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Management and board of directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management gither intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease o continue as a going concern.
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

€)

g)

iv.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account of the company;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed sgs=or share premium
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or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April
1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

Place: Indore For Tanvi Agrawal & Co.
Date: 18" September, 2024 Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 2445854 BKCIOLA4386 Firm Regn. No. 032550C

A
CA. Tanwi Agrawal

(Proprietor)
M. No. 458541




" Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

As referred to in paragraph under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date to the members of Govindah Nutrition Private Limited
for the year ended March 31, 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that:

ii.

a) i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

ii) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The management, during the year, has physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment

of the company and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.
The management has adopted physical verification in a phased manner so that all the
Property, Plant & Equipment are covered within a period of three years.

¢) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during

the year ended March 31, 2024, Accordingly, the requirement to report on Clause 3(i)(d) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

¢) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any

a)

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
(previously known as Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988) and rules made
thereunder. Accordingly, the requirement to report on Clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory were noticed during such physical verification by the management.

b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. Five crores, in

aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets of
the Company. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with the banks, are
in agreement with the books of account other than those as set out below (Refer Note 34(7))
of the financial statements;

FRN-032550C '*;
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Quarter Aggregate Nature of Amount Amount as Amount Reason for
Ended Working Current | disclosed as per | per books of of material
Capital Asset quarterly account Difference | discrepancies
Limit offered as return/ {Rs. In {(Rs. In
Sanctioned | Security statement Lakhs) Lakhs)
(Rs. In (Rs. In Lakhs)
Lakhs) i
June, 2023 1,100 Refer Note 2,842.15 2,719.14 -123.01 The differences
below were due to
September, 1,700 Refer Note 3,374.53 3,435.97 61.23
2023 below classification of
December, 2,000 Refer Note 3.425.52 3,300.96 -124.56 few parties in
2023 _below the Debtors /
March, 2,000 Refer Note 1,688.59 3.463.19 -225.40 Creditors
2024 below Account.

i,

v.

vi.

vii.

a)

Note 1: Pari-Note: first and 100% pari-pasu charge by way of hypothecation of Company's
entire current assets (Present and future) of the Company comprising of Inventories (incl.
RM., SIP, FG, stores and spares, consumables etc.) including stock in transit and cash credit
balance along with all future Book Debts/ Receivables of the company.

The company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any
advance in nature of loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to () of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has neither accepted any deposits from public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed
to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on Clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

We are informed that maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the activities
carried on by the company.

In our opinion, except for dues in respect of Provident Fund, Professional Tax and
Employees' State Insurance, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues as
applicable with the appropriate authorities. According to the infor v.and-explanations
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given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of such statutory dues which have remained outstanding as at the year
ended on March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date, they became
payable except provident fund amounting to Rs. 58,514/ and professional tax amounting to
Rs. 39,861/-.

b) There are no material dues of Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value added
Tax, cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

viii. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously not recorded in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on Clause 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

ix.  a) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to lenders during the year.

b) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or any other lender or government or any government authority.

¢) The term loans have been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were
obtained.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

¢) The company has no associate companies, subsidiaries or joint ventures. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

f) The company has no associate companies, subsidiaries or joint ventures. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

X a) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
including debt instruments during the year, hence the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year under audit
and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
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Company.

Xi. a) No fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year,

b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by us in Form ADT 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢) As per our information and according to the explanations given to us, no whistle blower
complaints were received by the company during the year.

Xi. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore, the provisions of clause
(xii)(a), (xii)(b) and (xii)(c) of Para 3 of the said order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Xiv. Since the company is a private limited company and it has not crossed the limits specified in
seclion 138 of Companies Act, 2013 for having an internal audit system. Therefore, the
company does not require to have an internal audit system and accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

XV, The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

xvi.  a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made

by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
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xvii,

xviii.

Xix.

AX.

A,

Place: Indore
Date: 18" September, 2024
UDIN: 24458541 BKCJOL4386

d) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Group

does not have any CIC as part of the Group, hence clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. We have not, however,
separately evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and
complete.

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, in our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provision of section 135 is not applicable on the company and accordingly the reporting
under Clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon,

The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence reporting
under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable. Accordingly, no comment in respect of
the said clause has been included in this report.

=
CA. Tanvi Agrawal
(Proprietor)

M. No. 458541



"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As referred to in paragraph (f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date to the members of Govindah Nutrition Private Limited
for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Govindah
Nutrition Private Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the ICAI and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
the financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit

of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend ag,&g'ggﬁig\ﬂs Jjudgment, including the
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assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the
financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to the
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial




based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

Place: Indore
Date: 18" September, 2024
UDIN: 24458541 BKCJOL4386

For Tanvi Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Rai:;ij. 032550C
/\ﬁ-/ r--.:]
CA. Tanvi Agrawa

§ %%?DASBH

{Proprictor)
M. No. 458541




Covindah Nutrition Private Limited

Repistered Ollice:

Balance Sheet as at 31st March , 2024

EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Mear Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P.)
Company Identification Number : U15110MP2017PTC044463

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars MNote As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
No. 2024 20213
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder’'s Funds
() Share Capilal 3 495,83 495,83
{b) Reserves & Surplus 4 324.66 -6.02
{¢) Moncy Reecived Against Share Warranis - -
810.49 489,81
(1) Share Application Money Pending Allotment L] =
{3} Non-Current Liabilities
(1) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 208.02 115 8h
(b} Long-Term Borrowings 6 1393.90 180233
(¢} Other Long Term Liabilities ) 591.40 424.94
{d) Long=Term Provisions - -
2193.32 2343.12
{4} Current Liabilities
(a) Short=Term Borrowings 8 2976.30 1932.37
{b) Trade Payables 9
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 18.19 -
enterprises and
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 191.57 in4.37
enterprises and small enetrprises
{c) Other Current Liabilities 10 190.60 G7.88
(d) Short-Term Provisions 11 74.37 3083
3451.03 133545
TOTAL 6464.84 5168.39
1. ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(1} (a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assels
(i) Property Plant & Equipment 1z 234350 2500.13
{ii) Intangible Assets 12 (.88 1.26
{iii} Capital Work in Progress 13 - -
() Mon-Current Investments - -
ie) Long-Term Loans and Advances - -
{d) Other Mon-Curren Assels - -
234438 250139
2} Current assets
{a) Currgnt Investments - -
i) Inventories 14 2454 J17.07
{¢) Trade Receivables 15 274834 2135371
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 231.43 13.40
{¢) Short-Term Loans and Advances 17 THR 86 50,79
() Other Current Assels 13 97.27 15003
412046 2667040
TOTAL(1+2) G464.84 5168.39
Significant Accounting Policies and Motes on Financial Statements 1-35

Accompanying notes furm an integral part of financial slatement
AS per our report on even date altached

Vor Tanvi Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Place: Indore
Date: 18th September, 2024

- Tanvi Agrawal
Proprictor
M. No. : 458541

For & On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors ol
Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

-

Vishal Jaiswal
Dircctor
DIN: 03544058

Santosh Jaiswal
Drirector
DIN: 08518002




Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P.)
Company Identification Number : U15110MP2017PTC044463

Profit & Loss Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2024 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Note For The Year For The Year
No. Ended Ended
31st March, 2024  31st March, 2023
Revenue
I Revenue From Operations 19 13914.83 6866.33
IT  Other Income 20 39.47 26.94
[T Total Income (I+11) 13954.30 6893.27
IV Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 21 6447.13 5730.35
Purchases of Stock In Trade 5602.92 -
Changes in Inventories of finished goods, Stock in 22 56.68 160,03
trade and Work in Progress
Employee Benefits Expense 13 22092 191.67
Finance Costs 24 412.00 306.72
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 25 171.67 150.77
Other Expenses 206 576.13 477.62
Total Expenses 13487.45 6706.08
V  Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (I11-1V) 466.83 187.19
VI Less: Exceptional Items/Prior Period ltems 0.21 0.53
VIl Profit Before Tax (V-YI) 466.64 186.66
VIIl Tax Expense: 27
(1) Current Tax (Including Prior Period Tax) 77.89 3l.16
(2) Deferred Tax 92.16 42.72
(3) MAT Credit (Availed) / Utilised -34.09 -31.16
135.96 42.72
IX Profit/(Loss) For The Period (VII-VIII) 330.68 _143.94
X Earnings Per Equity Share: 28
(1) Basic 6.67 2.90
(2) Diluted 6.67 2.90
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial 1-35
Statements
The accompanying notes form an integral part of financial statement
As per our report of even date attached
For Tanvi Agrawal & Co. For & On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

FRN : 032550C

(’\:‘k o \]m

- /

CA. Tanvi Agrawal | 450 ; Vishal Jaiswal Santosh Jaiswal
Proprietor Director Director

M. No. : 458541 DIN: 03544058 DIN: 085158002

Place: Indore
Date: 18th September, 2024




Govindah Nutrition Private Limited
Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P.)

Company Identification Number : UIS110MP2017PTCO44463
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars MNotes For The Year For The Year
Ended Ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax 466.64 186.66
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 25 171.67 159.77
Interest and other Non Operating Income 20 -39.47 -26.94
Finance Costs 24 412.00 306.72
ProfitLoss on Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances - ’
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 1010.84 626.21
Changes In
Short Term Borrowings 8 1043.94 1139.39
Trade Payables 9 -94.62 30.95
Other Current Liabilities 10 122.71 487
Short-Term Provisions 11 43.54 28,50
Long-Term Provisions - -
Other Non Current Assets - -
Inventories 14 72.53 -190.51
Trade Receivables 15 -612.63 -1001.30
Short-Term Loans And Advances 17 -748.07 5.52
Long-Term Loans And Advances - -
Other Current Asscts 18 52.76 -31.19
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities 891.00 632.74
Taxes Paid -43.80 -
CASH GENERATED IN OPERATING ACT IVITIES 847.20 632.74
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACT IVITIES
Payment Towards Capital Expenditure 12 -14.66 -230.61
Sale of Fixed Assets 12 - -
Interest and other Non Operating Income 20 0.93 0.40
CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVTIES -13.73 -230.21
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Issue Of Equity Shares 3 - -
Security Premium Account 4 - 5
Proceeds From Capital Subsidy L] 205.00 109,37
Proceeds From Long Term Borrowings 6 -408.43 =207.07
Finance Costs 24 -412.00 -306.72
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVTIES -615.43 -404.42
Net Increase / (Decrease In Cash & Cash Equivalents) 218.04 -1.89
Cash & Cash Equivalents In The Beginning of The Year 13.40 15.29
Cash & Cash Equivalents In The end of The Year 16 231.45 13.40
Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies
Accompanying notes form an integral part of financial statement 1-35

As per our report on even date attached
For Tanvi Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 032550C

CA. Tanvi Agrawal
Proprietor
M. No. ; 458541

Place: Indore
Date: 18th Septemhber, 2024

For & On Behalf Of Board Of Directors of
Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

Santosh Jaiswal
Lhirector

DIN: 08518002

Vishal Jaiswal
Direcior

DIN: 03544058




Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P.)
Company Identification Number : U15110MP2017PTCO044463

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st March, 2024

a}

b)

Corporate Information

Govindah Nutrition Private Limited (CIN: Ul51 10MP2017PTC044463) is an Indian Company incorporated on 07th
November, 2017 having its registered office at EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P.). The
company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing of packed milk, butter, ghee, skimmed milk powder and
other dairy products under the brand name "Govind™.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principle in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements (o comply in all material respects
with the Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and with relevant provisions of the Indian Companies Act. 2013 to the extent applicable.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on the basis of going concern and
fundamental accounting assumption. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the previous year.

The company generally follows Mercantile System of accounting and recognizes significant items of income and
expenditure on accrual basis. However where the amount is immaterial/ negligible and/or where the eslablishment of
accrual/determination of amount is not possible, no entries are made for accrual. The Company’s financial statements are
presented in Indian Rupees (INR), and all values are rounded to nearest Lakhs, which is also its functional currency.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statement in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of
financial statements and the results of operations during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the
difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known or
materialized.

Property, Plant and Equipment

i)  Property, plant and cquipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises the purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for intended use, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates.

i) Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be
measured reliably.

iii) Subsequent expenditures are capitalised only when they increase the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which they relate. Such assets are classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

iv) In the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the cost of replacing the part of such an item is
recognised when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amount of those parts that are
replaced is derecognised in accordance with the derecognition principles.

v] An item ef prepesty, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future_economic benefits are




Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P.)
Company Identification Number : U15110MP2017PTC044463

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31st March, 2024

d)

)

vi) Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the asset is derecognised.

vii) Spare parts procured along with the plant & machinery or subsequently which meet the recognition criteria, are
capitalised and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced is
derecognised when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares
are treated as 'stores & spares' forming part of the inventory.

viii Freehold Land is not depreciated and is measured at cost.

ix) Depreciation is recognised on the cost of assets less their residual values. Depreciation is provided based on useful life
of the asscts. The management has evaluated that the useful life is in conformity with the useful life as prescribed in
Schedule 11 of the Companies Aet, 2013, Depreciation on additions / deductions to assets during the vear is provided
on pro rata basis,

x) Depreciation has been provided on the Straight-line basis (SLM) based on life assigned to each asset in accordance
with Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013.

xi) The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year cnd and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets:
Intangible assets are recognised if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow
to the Company and cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are amortised over the period of useful live of assets and as estimated by the management in accordance
with Accounting Standard 26 - Intangible Assets

Capital Work in Progress:

i) Expenditurc incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost under Capital Work-in-
Progress. Such costs comprises purchase price of asset including import duties and non-refundable taxes after
deducting trade discounts and rebates and costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

ii} Cost directly attributable to projects under construction, net of income eamed during such period, include costs of
employee benefits, expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of the projects, cost of site preparation,
initial delivery and handling charges, installation and assembly costs, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance
and upgradation, among others of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project,
interest during construction and other costs if attributable to construction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under
‘Capital Work-in-Progress' and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major assets, other than land and
infrastructure facilities, on commissioning of projects.

impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amount is estimated as the higher of the net
selling price and the value in use. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, If, at the balance sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is re-assessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount
subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost.




Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P.)
Company Identification Number : UIS110MP2017PTC044463

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st M_arch, 2024

g) Inventories

h)

i)

it}

iv)

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence, if any, except in
case of by-products which are valued at net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchases, cost of
conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Goods-In-Transit are stated ‘at Cost’. Cost formulae used are Weighted Average Cost method. Due allowance is
estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, whichever is necessary, based on the past experience of the
company and the prevalent business conditions.

Inventories consists of raw materials and packing materials, stock-in-trade, stores and spares and finished goods.

Revenue Recognition

i) Sale of zoods
The Company derives revenue primarily from sale of milk, ghee and other ancillary products.
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods is transferred to the customer at an
amount that reflects the consideration entitled in exchange for those goods. The Company is generally the principal as
it typically controls the goods before transferring them to the customer. Generally, control is transferred upon shipment
of goods to the customer or when the goods is made available to the customer, provided transfer of title to the customer
occurs and the Company has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations with respect to the
goods shipped.
Revenue is stated net of goods and service tax and net of retumns, chargebacks and rebates. These are caleulated on the
basis of the specific terms in the individual contracts.
Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for
transferring distinet goods to a customer as specified in the contract, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third
parties (for example taxes and duties collected on behalf of the government). Consideration is generally due upon
satisfaction of performance obligations and a receivable is recognised when it becomes unconditional,
The Company provides volume rebates to certain customers once the quantity of products purchased during the period
exceeds a threshold specified and also accrues discounts to certain customers based on customary business practices.
Consideration is determined based on its most likely amount.

ii) Income from services
Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the performance of agreed contractual task has been
completed.

iiif} Interest income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount cutstanding and the applicable
interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

iv) Insurance Claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted’ expected to be admitted to the extent that there is
no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

Investmenis

investments, which are easily liquidated and intended to be held for not more than one vear from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as non-current investments.

sis. Non-current investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution i
line other than temporary in the value of the investments.

| ot
W o 5



Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P,)
Company Identification Number : U15110MP2017PTC044463

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st March, 2024

)

Employee Benefit Expense

i) Short term employee benefits
All employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve months afier the end of the period in which employee
renders the related service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Undiscounted value of short term benefits
such as salaries and bonus are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

ii) Post-employment benefits
- Defined contribution plans
The Company’s Employees' Provident Fund scheme and Employees’ State Insurance Scheme are defined contribution
plans. The Company’s contribution paid/payable under the schemes are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

- Defined Benefit Plans
The Company pays gratuity to the emplovees who have completed 5 years of service with the company at the time
when the employee leaves the company as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

k) Government Grant

The company recognizes the Government Grant as receivable (as a separate line item in Balance Sheet as "Deferred
Govemnment Grant") in the year in which there is reasonable assurance that the company is entitled to receive such benefits
and it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

The company recognizes the amortization of such grants as deferred income related to depreciable assets in the profit and
loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of such depreciable asset. The accounting policy
adopted the company is in line with the method of accounting prescribed in AS - 12 "Accounting for Government Grant”,

Income Taxes

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income ax
law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and
taxable income for the period). Income-tax expense is recognized in statement of profit or loss,

i) Current Tax

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e.
differences that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax
1s accounted for under the liability method, at the rate of tax prevailant on the date of balance sheet. Deferred tax assets
are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however, where
there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if
there is a virtual certainty supported by convineing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date
and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be
realized.

iii) Minimun Alternate Tax




Govindah Nutrition Private Limited
Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No, 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P)
Company Iden tification Number . Uls110MP20g TPTC044463

Notes annexed to anq forming part of the Financial Statements

for the vear ended 31st March, 2024

In the year in which the MAT credit become eligible to be recognised as an gsger in accordance with the
i d by the Insti

the same at each balance sheet date ang writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit receivable 1o the extent there
is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company wil] Pay normal income tax during the specified period,

m) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

n)

P)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 3 past event, if jt

Oceurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertajn future events not whelly within the control of the entity or a present
obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because: it is not probable that an outflow of resources

A contingent asset is g possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence wil] be confirmed only by- the
occurrence or nen-occurrence of one or more uncertain future cvents not wholly within the contro] of the entity. The
Company does not recognize the contingent asset in jts financial Statements since thijs may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised. A contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits i probable,
However, contingent assets gre assessed continually and if Is virtually certain that an inflow of economie benefits will
arise, the asset angd related income are recognized in the period in which the change oeeurs,

Finance Cost
Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as
an adjustment to the interest cost, Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Borrowing costs are capitalized gg part of the cost of 5
qualifying asset when jt is probable that they will resuli in future economic benefits to the enterprise and the costs can e
measured reliably. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an ¢xpense in the period in which they are incurred, Burrowing
“osls consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs jp connection with the borrowing of funds.

Cash and Cash equivalents

1) Cash and Cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash gt banks and on hand, short-term, highly liguid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an msignificant risk of changes in value,

i) Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with the Indirect Method prescribed in the Accounting Standard 3
*Statement of Cash Flows’,

Forcign Currency transactions . .
1) Transactions jn foreign currencies are initially recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
li} Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss for the year.
iii) Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign --;;'_-_._"-_
end at the ¢ 5 BOge rate and the 7
R S TS
—_— \{

—Eansactions settled during the year end, are translated at the vear
ohye differences are recognised in statement of profit and loss,

vib

[ S

iv) Excha Fagquired from outside India gre charged ¢ Statement of

profit

edlifferences arisitie in respecl,'ﬂ




Company Identification Number ; y1s; 10MP2017PTC044463

Notes annexeq to and furming part of the Financia] Statements
for the year ended 314¢ March, 2024

q) Current and Non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current classification

1) An asset is treated as current when jt jg:
- Expected to he realised or intended (o be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle:
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricteg from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

i} A liability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- It is due to be settleq within twelve months afier the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting
period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current

The operating cyele is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and thejr realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, The Company has identified twelve months as jts operating cycle,

r) Earnings Per Share
Basic eamnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period,
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effect of a]] dilutive preferentia equity instruments, except
where results are antj dilutive,

5} Treatment of Prior Period and Extra Urdinary Items
Any material effect (other than those arising out of overfunder estimation in carlier years) arising as a result of error or
omission in preparation of earlier years® financia] statements are separately disclosed.

#) Goods and Service Tax Input Credit
Goods and Service tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying supply is received is

accounted and when there s uncertainty in availing | utilizing the credits, the same is added to relevant expenses and
accordingly charged to the Profit & Loss A/c,
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Indore (M.P.)

3 Share Capital

a) Particulars As at 31 Mareh, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares {Rs. in Lakhs) shares (Rs. in Lakhs)

Authorised

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 50,00,000 300,00 50,00,000 500.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights 49.58.301 405,83 49,58,301 495 .83
Total 49,58,301 495.83 49,58 30 495.83

b) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the

beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares (Rs. in Lakhs) shares (Rs. in Lakhs)
Balance as at the beginning of the year 49.58.301 495.83 49,358,301 495.83
Add : Shares issued - - -
Less : Shares Redeemed - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 49,58.301 495.83 49.58,301 495.83

c) The rights,

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 104
is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the
receive remaining assets of the Company,
shareholdings. There does not exist any prefere

d) Details of equity shares held hy shareholders holding more than 5

Compan
after distribution of all

ntial amount as at 3| March, 2024,

preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares

per share. Each holder of equity shares
Y, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o
preferential amounts in proportion to their

“s of the aggregate shares in the Company

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Memberat .., - Holding | Numberof [, Holding
shares shares
Mr. Vishal Jasiwal 40,73,301 82.15% 40,73,301 82.15%,
Mr. Santosh Jaiswal 8,585,000 17.85% 8,85,000 17.85%
TOTAL 49,58,301 100.00%; 49,58,301 100,002

e) Shareholding of Promoters

Name of Promoters No. of Shares| % of Total 7 Change |
. ; GRAM4
Shares during the/ | B
vear 15 O 0
Mr. Vishal Jasiwal 40,73,301 82.15% E‘Rﬂmﬁ%%
Mr. Santosh Jaiswal 8,85,000 17.85% i
AGC
TOTAL 49,58,301 100.00% e

v
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4 Reserves & Surplus (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sl No, Particulars As at 31st March, Asat 31st March,
2024 2023
I Surplus/ (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance as per last financial statement -6.19 -150.12
Add: Net Profit / (loss) for the year 330.68 143.94
Net Surplus/ (deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss 324.49 =6.19
2 Security Premium Acecount
Balance as per last financial statement 0.17 017
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Utilisation during the year - %
Closing balance 0.17 0.17
TOTAL 324.66 -6.02
5 Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net)
51 No, Particulars As at 31st March, As at 315t March,
2024 2023
Opening Deferred Tax Liability 11386 73.13
Charpe/(Credit) to Statement of Profit & Loss 92.16 42,72
TOTAL 208.02 115.86
6 Long Term Borrowings
Sl No. Particulars As at 31st March, As at 3]st March,
2024 2023
| Term Loans - Secured
= From Canara Bank 1800.83 2156.19
- From SBI 107.55 -
2 Vehicle Term Loan - Secured
- From HDFC Bank 595 929
Less:- Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 520,43 -363.15
TOTAL 1393.90 1802.33
3 Terms and Conditions of Borrowings

1)

Term Loan from Canara Bank - Primary Security
- Term Loan from Canara Bank Mid Corporate
Bank of India on fixed assets by way of equitable mortga
situated at Plot No. 790/1, freehold land situated at
Shajapur and hypothecation of other proposed
Term Loan from Canara Bank - Collateral Security

- Term loan is sccured by way of pari-passu charge with State Bank o
freehold residential flat situated at Flat No. 304, Apollo DB City, Indore;
5, Ward No. 11/30, City Centre, Gwalior: open plot situated at
bunglow situated at Plot No. EB 258, Scheme Mg
survey no. 790/2 Kalapipal, Village Chayani and free hold indutr

Branch, Indore is secured by way of pari-
ge of land and building including
Flot No. 832/2, Village Chayani,
fixed assets to be purchased out

- 94, Ring Road, Indore: free hold |

pasu charge with State
Freehold Factory Land
Tehsil Kalapipal, District
of Bank term loan excluding

f India by way of equitable mortgage of
leasehold residential house situated at Q-
Plot No. B-05, County Walk, Indore: residential
and of 1.95 hectare situated at
ial land of 2.36 hectare situated at survey no.

832/1/2, 832/1/3 and 832/1/4 Kalapipal, Village Chayani

Term Loan from Canara Bank - Personal Guaranice
- The term loan is also secured by way of personal guarantee of Mr. Vishal Jaiswal, Mr, Santosh Jaiswal, Mr, Vikas

Jaiswal, Smt. Chanda Sharma and Mr. Atul Sharma.
The Interest an Term lo:

R +.25% p.a., the interest on term loan of Rs,
Capital Term Loan under G of Rs, 200

T S




Term Loan from State Bank of India - Primary Security

- Term Loan from State Bank of India, SME Branch, Y.N. Road, Indore is secured by way of pari-pasu charge
with Canara Bank by way of hypothecation of Plant and Machinery and other Misc. Fixed Assets,

Term Loan from State Bank of India - Collateral Security

- Term Loan is secured by way of pari-pasu charge with Canara Bank by way of equitable mortgage of land and

Village Chayani, Tehsil Kalapipal, District Shajapur, freehold residential flat situated at Flat No. 304, Apollo DB
City, Indore; leasehold residential house situated at Q-5, Ward No. | 1/30, City Centre, Gwalior: open plot situated
at Plot No. B-05, County Walk, Indore: residential bunglow situated at Plot No. EB 258, Scheme Mo, 94, Ring
Road, Indore; free hold land of 1,95 hectare situated at survey no. 790/2 Kalapipal, Village Chayani and free hold
indutrial land of 2.36 hectare situated at survey no. 832/1/2, 832/1/3 and 832/1/4 Kalapipal, Village Chayani.

Term Loan from Canara Bank - Personal Guarantee
- The term loan is also secured by way of personal guarantee of Mr. Vishal Jaiswal, Mr. Santosh Juiswal, Mr, Vikas
Jaiswal, Smt. Chanda Sharma and Mr. Atul Sharma,

iii) Foreign Currency Loan
In the financial year 2023-24, Term Loan from State Bank of India was converted into a foreign currency loan of
USD 1.32 Lakh on February 06, 2024. The said loan was hedged and premium paid for the year is charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.
The Interest on above FCNB Term loan of USD 1.32 Lakhs is payable (@ 6.82% p.a,
v} Vehicle Term Loan from HDFC Bank
- Light Commercial Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank, Retail Loan Service Centre, Behind Bombay Hospital, Indore
is secured against hypothecation of Eicher Truck Pro 2095XP. The Interest an loan is payable (@ 9.30% p.a.
4 Terms of Repayment of llnrmwings {(Non Current) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Total Tenor of Loan No. of Install. Due 31.3.2024 Amount  Rate of Interest
Outstanding
Canara Bank 3 years (Mthly) 24 334,58 9.25%,
Canara Bank 4 years (Mthly) 06 37.06 9.25%
Canara Bank 7 years & 3 months (Mth ly) 4] 1299 54 0500
Canara Bank 5 years (Mthly) 40 129.63 95004
State Bank of India 5 years (Mthly) 57 107.55 6.82%
HDFC Bank(Vehicle) 5 years{Mthly) 19 35.95 0 308
7 Other Long Term Liabilities
Sl No. Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
I Others - Deferred Government Grant
Balance as per last financial statement 424.94 342.11
Add: Additions during the year 205.00 109.37
Less: Transferred to Profit and Loss during the year -38.54 -26.54
Closing Balance at the end of the year 591.40 424.94
8 _ Short Term Borrowings
5L No, Particulars As at 3st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
1 Secured, Considered Good
Loan repayable on Demand From Canara Bank .18 565.70
Loan repayable on Demand From HDFC Bank -0.60 502.83
Loan repayable on Demand From SBI 199208 -
2 Unsecured, Considered Good
Loans and Advances from Director 464,57 500.69
3 Current Maturities of Long 52043 363.15
TOTAL 2976.30 | 1932.37
e 0005 >
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Terms and Conditions of Borrowings

- During the year, the entire C/C Limit of the company of Rs. 1200 Lakhs from Canara Bank and Rs. 500 Lakhs
from HDFC Bank was taken over by States Bank of India along with an additional sanction of C/C Limit of Rs.
300 Lakhs, vide their sanction letter dated 26. 12.2023.

1) Cast Credit from State Bank of India - Primary Security
- Loan repayable on demand in the form of C/C Limit from State Bank of India, SME Branch, YN Road, Indore is
secured by first and 100% pari-pasu charge by way of hypothecation of Company's entire current assets (Present
and future) of the Company comprising of Inventories (incl. RM, SIP, FG, stores and spares, consumables etc.)
including stock in transit and cash credit balance alongwith all future Book Debts/ Receivables of the company.
Cast Credit from State Bank of India - Collateral Security
- Working Capital loan is secured by way of pari-passu charge with Canara Bank by way of equitable mortgage of
land and building including Frechold Factory Land situated at Plot No. 790/ I, freehold land situated at Plot No.
23272, Village Chayani, Tehsil Kalapipal, District Shajapur, frechold residential flat situated at Flat No, 304,
Apolle DB City, Indore; leaschold residential house situated at Q-5, Ward No. 11/30, City Centre, Gwalior; open
plot situated at Plot No, B-03, County Walk, Indore; residential bunglow situated at Plot No, EB 258, Scheme No.
94, Ring Noad, Indore; free hold land of 1.95 hectare situated at survey no. 790/2 Kalapipal, Village Chayani and
free hold indutrial land of 2,36 hectare situated at survey no, 832/1/2, 832/1/3 and 832/1/4 Kalapipal, Village
Chayani.
- Loan repayable on demand also inculdes an Overdrafi facility which is secured against the Fixed Depaosit.
Cast Credit from State Bank of India - Personal Guarantee
- The working capital loan is also secured by way of personal guarantee of Mr. Vishal Jaiswal, Mr. Santosh
Jaiswal, Mr. Vikas Jaiswal, Smt. Chanda Sharma and Mr. Al Sharma,
i) Foreign Currency Loan
In the financial year 2023-24, Part of Cash Credit Limit of Rs. 1600 Lacs from State Bank of India was converted
into a foreign currency loan of USD 19.27 Lakh on February 07, 2024, The said loan was hedged and premium
paid for the year is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.
The Interest on above FCNB C/C loan of USD 19.27 Lakhs is payable @ 6.82% p.a.
The Interest on remaining C/C Limit of Rs, 400 Lakhs is EBLR + 1.35% i.e 10.50% p.a,
i) - Loan from director is unsecured and repayable on demand,
9  Trade Pavables (Rs. in Lakhs)
5L No. Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
I Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterpise and small enterprises 18.19 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterpise and small 191.57 304.37
ENIErprises
TOTAL 209.76 304.37




1 Trade Payable apeing (s on J1st March 2024)

(K=, in Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for fallowing periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than | year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years  [More than 3 Years Total
(i) MSME 8.67 9.52 - - . 18.1%
(i} Others 128.05 17.68 15.48 9.40 20,96 191.57
(i) Disputed Dues - MSME - _ - - . :
{iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - 4 -
Trade Payable ageing (as on 31st March 2023)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Mot Due Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3Years  |[More than 3 Years Total
{i) MSME - - - - - =
(i1} Others - 171.70 1043 20,12 1o 203.41
i) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - 2941 4193 1083 100,27
10 Other Current Liabilities
8l Nao. Particulars As at Jlst March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
1 Security Deposit 42.85 30.57
2 Suatutory Dues Pavable 15.00 12.9%
3 Advance Received from Customers 8306 276
4 Payable to Employees & Dircctors 29.54 19.83
3 Expenses Payahle 922 1.72
f Foreign Currency Loan Payable 10,93 -
TOTAL 190,60 0748

11 Short Terin Provisions

Sl. Mo, Particulars As at 3lst March,  As at 3151 March,
2024 2023

| Provision for Income Tiax 74 37 30,83
TOTAL 74.37 30.83




T L05T REFFED L6595 : Sy ILl 0EL6E SEEIST = SOFL 69BEAT (He¥) |mu] puesy
9ITT |85 Fal - ] BT SleL T = - 62T (WmoLqng
9zl W0 k4 | = 800 il 6C'T - [ SUBANJ O
Slassy ajquiuweyu)
£L005T 05 EFET. D3LYS - LTIL 096 B ERIES = BEE BEDERT Avimorqag
FEELL RLEO B5 55 o 16551 LYEE 9651 = SL0 T¥E5] s@nurg [Eauaay
0§ L68 617068 18021 - 1648 056k 00 185 - [l 00186 uollandsue) pur fuippEng
0L DBET [ | F19sE - a0l (AW F0 O - £T71 18L79] Mgy P e
LTL 6l el 3 " SHD (i34 Fo6 - L] suawdinbg gey
BED €50 €0 4 LOn 6T0 290 - 290 spadogy ajongap
sI'iz (| CHRI - [y LTFI TFot - IF9E ST | A
Lo Fl'O R0 - 1) G010 £20 = o s3un 4 7p AT
157¢ LT Lt8 - EfZ #1°9 FEl1 - 0] (96 s
6l°¢ LT 0¥ - 01l €67 o - g0 9 siuawidinbg =213
££99 599 - - - EE00 - £E9Y e plovysa]
juamdinby 3 yurpg dasdesy
I ] i = FEETY B FLETS iy e o
fee | me) e IR T e | RO R
SR Al =S SUOLINpagy RS A g bt A SHOLR RPN Pl o 4
A0 1IN wopETILo Wy [ unaidag H301q s504Y)

(supyuy ur sy

FIOT HOMYIW LSIE LV SV STHSSY ATIIONYINI ¥ INAWAINDT NV INV L ALA 40T LI

FIOT "WMEY AL PAPUT JE2 } Y] S0 SUIUE]S [BI3UEN ] §) 1] [eadapu] Junuao,g S0y
EWFFFIDLALIOTAINOT IS 1] ¢ S2quimy] BoiEn)juapy Auedwe )

" d'W) 220pu] “Endsoy dequiog Jeap ‘pg “ON MUYRS ‘g5T HT M0 pasisiay

PARITWIT] 31BALL] HONLIINY] JEPUIAGD)



SWEITT [6EI0ST 0ELAE S [ LL65 T £5°LET GFEGRT = [Tl Ja RCISFT lg+¥) oL pueln
e e ) [ B B & |ieo Lo e [Tats = 80 s o l@hmepges
St il 01 - LED Ly 6TT " ano e sARML]0S
Spassy e ey

it R GT9GE e e s | DIET GEMGRT i “lerier LTGFFE ivlmwpgng
TS 6L1 oL L46E = 851 61 ¥ 19851 - 06 ILEST SR (B9
Or' Pl L 5 L6S 05768 g LFsE £ir sk 00186 - LER1T £FT0L USIINISU0) PUE EIpITS
#8521 DLORET LLivT - £F AR 0¥ L] 18LTal 2 SLITE QO B0k vty B 10w
oT's L 08T - 60 ¥l 56 - - Feh szdinbg ge;
L] ED [ = Lo o §9°0 - - 89°0 spadopy apangay
L9t e i LTFl - €%t Py Thot 4 TFog SENEIELL S
610 LD L] = o 0 £2°0 : £ SRUINL] 39 NN
8L€ 5% A - 61T 6'¢ oo - 161 £LL suarduea’y
¥+ 61 £6°7 - | L1 i = - zie swaudinkg a0
££'90 £E'50 - - « & £E799 - - ££'99 pue] proy2as
yuamdinbg % ey Oaadosy

Pt FTETS 3 e B 1 e - BFTF o 2 e )

s [ e iy N S T ] [ e L g i et ol S e e Rty
Aot Lomsnp | iy [T FETI0 ]SS e | (SO e

Ak At ...’uniuuul—w.ﬂn. e, et Sl o Pt A : s w.. L_...._ E I.jnvﬂ.ﬁvﬁ_ e § e ki #..ﬂ...mi. =

| mogEnoeny | uonepaadag - H3j $E0I) it

(spyey w ey)

ST0T HOUVIN IS1E LY SV S1LASSY A THIONVINI ¥ INAWAINOT ANV INV 1 AL 08



13 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (Rs. in Lakhs)
I Capital work-in-progress as at 31st March 2024
2 Deductions during
Particulars As at April 1, 2023 Additions during e As at March 31,
the year 2024
year
Plant & Machineny 5
Bunlding Construction - .
Grand Total (A+H) é u a -
2 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) ageing schedule for the year ended on 315t March 2024
Particulars Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1 year I1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Projects in Progress B . - o =
Projects Temporarily Suspended - - - - -
3 Capital work-in-progress as at 31st March 2023
e : Deductions during
" . Additions during As at March 31,
Particulars As at April 1, 2022 i oy the 2023
vear
Plant & Machinery 543 - 543 -
Building Construction 211.27 - 21127
Grand Total (A+B) 216.6% " 216.69 .
4 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) ageing schedule for the year ended on 315t March 2023
Particulars | Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than | year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Projects in Progress
Projects Temporarily Suspended - - - - -
14 lavenlories
51 Mo, Particulars Asat 31st March,  As at 31st March,
2024 2023
| Raw malgrials 3852 2746
I Store, Spares and Consumables 3893 46,91
i Finizhed Goods 147.09 24270
TOTAL 244,54 317.07
I8 Trade Receivabies
AL Mo, Particulars As al 31st March,  As at 315t March,
2024 023
i Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the
date they are dus for paymeni
Secured, considered good 5 :
Unsecured, considered good 115.20 19674
Doubtful less allowances for bad and doubtful debis 237 247
I Trade Recervables outstanding for a period not exceeding six months from
the date they are due for payment
Secured, consilered ool - -
Unsecured, considered good 2630.77 1936.51
Dowhtful less allowances for bad and dowubiful debts o -
TOTAL 2748.34 2135.71




3 Trade Receivable ageing (as on 31st March 2024) {Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Ouistanding for following periods from due date of payment
Nat Due Laoss than 6 & months - 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years  |More than 3 Years| Tulal
manths year
{1} Undizputed Trade Receivables - 26012.30 18.46 13.37 26,13 75.71 2745.97
Considered good ;
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables 2137 237
= Considered doubiful - % i £
(101} Disputed Trade Recevables -
Considered good - - - . 2 .
(i} Disputed Trade Recevables - : c ) . .
Considered doubuful
Unbilled Dues . - r - - &
Trade Receivable ageing (a5 on 31st March 2023) e
Purticulars Ouistanding for foliowing periods from due date of payvment
Mat Due Less than & 6 months - 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Yeurs | More than 3 Years Total
maonths year
(1] Undisputed Trade Keceivables - ) 1936, 51 19.13 177.41 213324
Considered poad o =
(i1} Undisputed Trade Recvivables 147 247
- Considered doubiful - - . s
{ni) Disputed Trade Receivables -
Considered gond ) & ? 2 ) N
(i} Disputed Trade Receivables -
Conssdered doubtful = . i 5 &
Unkbilled Dues = H . . . a
16 Cash and cash equivalents
5L Mo, Farticulars As at 3t March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
Cash and cash equivalenis
1 Halance With Banks
Current Accouats 22031 042
2 Cash On Hand 1064 1248
(a) 1]0.'5!5_ 12,940
iher bank balances
3 InFixed Deposis agamst QD 050 0.50
m__ 0.50 150
TOTAL ia + ) 13145 13.40
17 Short-Term Loans and Advances
5L Na. Particulars As at 3151 March, As at 31st March,
024 023
Unsecured & Considered Good
I Loans and Advance to Emploveas 5.77 1.33
3 Advance to Supplicrs T 04 49 45
TOTAL TYH. 86 50.7%
18 {hher Current Asseis
51 Mo Particulnrs As at J1st March, Asat 31si March,
2024 2023
I Acerued Inferest on Fixed Deposits 010 .09
2 Security Deposits 14.62 543
3 Prepaid Expenses 347 174
4 Balance with Government Authorities 482 102,20
5 Deferred Premium on Foreign Currency 463 -
6 MAT Credit Receivable 6963 35,54
2727 154,03




Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay Hospital, Indore (M.P.)

Company Identification Number : U151 10MP2017PTC044463

Notes Forming Integral Part Of Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31st, 2024

19 Revenue from Operations (Rs. in Lakhs)
51 No. Particulars For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March, 2024 J1st March, 2023
1 Sale of Products 13914.83 6866,33
TOTAL 13914.83 68606.33

200 Other Income
Sl No. Particulars For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

I Interest Income
- Interest on Deposit with MPPKVCL 0.75 0.33
- Interest on Fixed Deposit 0.11 0.03

- Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.06 -

2 Sundry Balance written back, net 0.01 0.01
3 Discount and Round Off Expenses - 0.04
4 Deffered Income (Capital Subsidy) 38.54 26.54
TOTAL 39.47 26.94

21 Cost of Material Consumed

51, No, Particulars For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
J1st March, 2024 3st March, 2023

I Stock at commencement of the period 74.37 13.90

2 Add: Purchases of goods 6431.28 5760.81
6505.65 3804.71

3 Less: Stock as at the end of the period 58.52 74.37
TOTAL 6447.13 5730.32

22 Chﬂges in Inventories

Sk No. Particulars

For The Year Ended

For The Year Ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1 Stock at Commencement of the period
Finished Goods 242.70 82.65
242.70 82.65
2 Stock as at end of the period
Finished Goods 186.02 242.70
186.02 242,70
e
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods P 56.68 -160.05
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23  Employee Benefits Expense {Rs. in Lakhs)
SL No. Particulars For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March, 2024 J1st March, 2023
I Salaries and Wages 207.44 178.70
2 Contribution to Provident and Other Funds B.60 B.01
3 Staff Welfare Expenses 4.88 4.96
TOTAL 220.92 191.67
24  Finance Costs
SL No, Particulars For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March, 2024 J1st March, 2023
I Interest Expense 369.55 297.69
2 Premium on Foreign Currency Loan 7.06 -
5 Other Borrowing Cost 35.39 9.02
TOTAL 412.00 J06.72
25  Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Sl No. Particulars For The Year Ended For The Year Endea
J1st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
I Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 171.29 159.40
2 Amortization On Intangibles 0.38 0.37
TOTAL 171.67 159.77
26 Other Expenses
Sl No. Particulars For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
J1st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
I Rent, Rates and Taxes 3.53 341
2 Repairs and Maintenance:
Machinery 0.86 0.67
Building 2.76 0.23
Other 1.27 1.09
3 Power and Fuel 83.74 73.05
4 Freight Expenses 3.55 2.70
5 Insurance Expenses 5.38 6.0
& Procurement Expenses 115.07 115.06
7 Payment to Auditors:
For Statutory audit 0.30 0.30
For Tax audit 0.20 0.18
For Other Services 0.05 0.18
8 Sales & Marketing Expenses 195.73 161.56
9 Professional and Consultancy Fees 22,79 833
10 Miscellaneous Expenses (Below 1% of revenue from operations) 140.90 104.85
TOT AL 576.13 477.62
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Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

Registered Office: EB 258, Scheme No. 94, Near Bombay

Company Identification Number ; U151 10MP2017PTC044463
Notes Forming Integral Part Of Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2024

Hospital, Indore (M.P.)

27 Tax Expense

a

28

Current Tax

Current Tax for the period 15t April 23 to 31st March 24 has been provided as per the provisions of the Income-tax Act,

1961 of Rs, 77.89 lakhs. {(previous year Rs. 31.16 lakhs)

Deferred Tax
Component of deferred tax liabilities/(assets)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars L - AR A R i A g
i . : i _31st March, 2024| st March, 2023
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 291.132 214.74
Carried forward business losses - -3.56
Unabsorbed depreciation -78.37 -05.33
Disallowance Under Section 438 -4.75 -
{Closing Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 20801 115.86
The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Asat Recognised in| As at
31st March, 2023 | Statement of Profit '_'j31st March, 2024
or Loss|
Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between written down value of property, plant 214.74 76.39 291.13
and equipment and intangible assets as per books of]
accounts and income tax
Deferred Tax Assets
Carried forward business losses -3.56 3.56 -
Unabsorbed depreciation -9533 16.96 -T8.37
Disallowance Under Section 438 - -4.75 -4.75
Closing Deferred Tax Asset / (Liahility) 115.86 92.16| 208.01
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Asatl  Recognised in| Asat
31st March, 2022 Statement of Profit| 31st March, 2023
or Loss
Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between written down value of property, plant 168.86 45,88 214.74
Deferred Tax Assets
Carried forward business losses -3.36 - -3.56
Unabsorbed depreciation -92.17 =310 95.33
Closing Deferred Tax Assct / (Liability) 7313 42.72) 115.86
Earnings Per Share
Particulars PAS Al RSN s ai
st March 2024| 313t March, 2023
Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax 330.68 143.94
Weighted Avg. No of shares o/s during the year 49,58,301
Nominal Value Per Sharc (Rs.) 10.00
F.u-nmgs Per Share (Busic & Dllutcd} (Rs. } 6.67

‘w
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29 Related Parties Disclosures
I.  Names Of Related Parties And Description Of Relationship

a.  Key Management Personnel Nature of Relationship

1 Vishal Jaiswal Director

2 Santosh Jaiswal Director

b. Name of the Related Parties Nature of Relationship

I M/s Govindah Ventures LLP Enterprise over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to

exercise significant influence

Il.  Transactions With Related Parties

. - Nan e ol the

(Rs. in Lakhs)

ansactions

|

Vishal Jaiswal Unsecured Loan taken from 104.00 249.01
Vishal Jaiswal Unsecured Loan repaid to director 140.12 248.35
Vishal Jaiswal Remuneration paid 18.00 18.00
Vishal Jaiswal Rent - 0.60
Santosh Jaiswal Remuneration paid 6.00 6.00
Vishal Jaiswal Sale of Goods 0.18 -

Govindah Ventures LLP Sale of Goods 22980 257 22

IlI. Balances As At Year End
= T s

for - Mr, Vishal Jaiswal
Receivable/(Payable) - Govindah Ventures LLP -6.34

30 Prior Period Adjustmenis {net)

L e e e —

32 Disclosure Required Under Section 22 of MSMED Act, 2006

Information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 (MSMED Act) read with the discloser requirement under Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended
is given below. This information has been determined to the extend such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company.,

Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier
covered under MSMED Act remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year:
- Principal amount due to micro enterprise and small enterprises

- Interest due on above

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the MSMED
Act, 2006 along with the amount of the paym ¢ to the supplier bevond
the appointed day during each accounting

Tape W




(The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 0.86 -
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)

but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act,

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of cach 1.04 -
accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 1.04 -
succeeding years until such date when the interest dues as above are actually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006 '

33 Subsidy

As per the Madhya Pradesh Promation Policy, the Madhya Pradesh Industrial Development Corporation Limited, a
Government of Madhya Pradesh Undertaking, has approved a capital subsidy of Rs, 1,436.00 lakhs (1,240.00 + 196.00) as
Investment Promotion Assistance against eligible investment of Rs. 2.394.00 lakhs (2,116 + 278.00). The total assistance
is to be spread over a period of seven years, subject to compliance with the terms and conditions.

Out of the above sum of Rs. 1,436.00 lakhs, a sum of Rs. 615.00 lakhs have been received from MPIDCL till March 2024,
The company has recognised the Grant in accordance with Para 6 "Recognition of Goverment Grant" and adopted the
accounting method as laid in Para 8 "Presentation of Grants Related o Specific Assets",

AS per the Madhya Pradesh Promotion Policy,the Madhya Pradesh Industrial Development Corporation Limited, a
Government of Madhya Pradesh Undertaking, has approved a capital subsidy of Rs. 61.37 lakhs against setting up of the
Effluent Treatment Plant at the Factory Premise, The whole amount of subsidy of Rs. 61.37 lakhs has been received by the
company during the FY 2022-23.The company has recognised the Grant in accordance with Para 6 "Recognition of
Goverment Grant" and adopted the accounting method as laid in Para 8 "Presentation of Grants Related to Specific
Assets",

The company recognizes the Government Grant as receivable (as a separate line item in Balance Sheet as "Deferred
Government Grant") in the year in which there is reasonable assurance that the company is entitled to receive such benefits
and it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

The company recognizes the amortization of such grants as deferred income related to depreciable assets in the profit and
loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of such depreciable asset, The accounting policy
adopted the company is in line with the method of accounting prescribed in AS - 12 "Accounting for Government Grant”,

7| FRN-032550C
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1t

Adgditional Repulatory Information

Title deeds of immovable properties not heid in the name of Company. Details of all the immovable properties {other than
propertics where the Company 15 the leesee of and the lease agreements are duly execuled in favour of the feesee) whose
deeds are heid in the name of the Company. - NIL

| 'here are no investment in properties.
ile Company has not revalued its Property,Plant and Equipment during the year,

e Lompany has nol revaiued its intangibie assets during the year.
The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and peiated
parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013}

Mo procedings have been initated or pending against Company tor holding any Henami Property under Prohbitions o1
Benami Transactions Act, 1988 (Earliers titled as Benami transactions (Prohibitions) Act. 1988,

The Company has filed guarteriy returns or statements with Uhe banks in lieu of the sanctioned working capital facilities,
which are in agreement with the books of account other than those as sel oul below:

Quarter Ended Amount Amount as per | Difference Reason for
disclosed as  |books of account variance
per quarterly
refurn/
statement
30-Jun-23 284215 2719.14 -123.0 [Change due 1o
30-Sep-23 3374.53 3435.77 61.23 difference  in  the
31-Dec-23 3425.52 330096 -124.56|figures of Debiors
31-Mar-24 368859 3463.19 -225.40[and Creditors

The Company is not declared a wilfull defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or any other lender.

The Company has no transaction with Companies which are siuck ol under section 248 of the Companics Act, 2013 or
under section 530 of Companies Act. 1956,

No charges of satisfication are pending for registration with the Registrar of Companies (ROC

The Company does noi have any subsidiary and hence compiiance with ihe number of lavers as preseribed under clause
{&7) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is
nerl applicable.




12 Financial Ratios:

For the year For the year Variance Reasons for
ended 31 ended 31 March, Variance
Particulars March, 2024 2023

{a) Current Ratio 1.19 1.14 4.55% -
= Current Assets

- Current Liabilities
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio 6.63 9.32 -28.87%/ Increase in

Turnover and
profitability

- Total Debt

- Sharcholders Equity
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.13 1.32 -14.64% -
-Earnings available for debt service
-Debt Service

(d) Return on Equity Ratio 40.30% 20,309, 37.15%)| Increase in

Turmover and

profitability

- Net Profits after taxes — Preference
Dividend (if any)
- Average Shareholder’s Equity

() Inventory turnover ratio 43.11 35.14 22.71% -
- Cost of Goods Sold or Sales
- Average Inventory

{f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio 5.70 4.55 25.18%|Increased primarlily
due to increase in
credit sales

- Net Credit sales
- Average Trade Debtors / Accounts
receivable

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio, 24 .82 25.14 -1.31% -
- Net Credit Purchases

- Avergae Trade Payables
(h) Net capital turnover ratio, 16.66 20.71 -19.55% -
- Net Sales

- Average Working Capital
(i} Net profit ratio, 2389 2.10% -13.36% -
- Net profit
- Net Sales
(1) Return on Capital emploved, 14.67% 10.35% 41.67%| EBIT increased due|
to increase in
Turnover

- Earnings Before Interest and tax
- Capital employed

| FpM-032550C
| HIHQI:E‘%




(k) Return on investment, A =

{MV(TI) -
MV(T0) - Sum
LC1}
{MV(T0) +
Sum [W(t) *
C(H]}

- MV(T1)= Market Value of Investment at the Balance Sheet date (T1)
- MV(T0)= Market Value of Investment at previous Balance Sheet date (T0)
- C(1) = Cash inflow, cash outflow on specific date

- W(t) = Weight of the net cash flow (i.e. either net inflow or net outflow) on day *t*, calculated as [T1-t)/T1

'Return on Investment Ratio is NIL as there is no investment.

I3 During the year no Scheme of Arrangement has been formulated by the Company/

14 No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified
by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)., The Company has not received any fund from any party(s)
(Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficjaries.

15 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

35 Other Notes

1 In the opinion of the Management, Current Assets, Loans & Advance have the value at which they are stated in the

Balance Sheet, if realized in ordinary course of business.

Z  There is no event of material value oceurred after the date of balance sheet which needs disclosure

statements,

3 The figures appearing in financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs, as required by General

Instructions for preparation of F

inancial Statements in Divisiona Il Schedule I1] to the Companies Act, 2013,

As per our report on even date attached

For Tanvi Agrawal & Co. For & On Behalf Of Board Of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

CA. Tanvi Agrawal Vishal Jaiswal
Proprietor Director
M. No. : 458541 DIMN: 03544058

Place: Indore
Date: 18th September, 2024

Santosh Jaiswal

Director
DIN: 08518002

pending with competent authority.

in these finaneial



GOVINDAH NUTRITION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:-U15110MP2017PTC044463
Regd. Office:- EB 258 Scheme No. 94, Nr. Bombay Hospital, Indore MP 4532010 IN
Ph .No: 97414554606 Email Id:- vishaljaiswall973@gmail.com

SHORTER NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that 07" Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Govindah Nutrition Private Limited will be held on Monday, the 30® day of September,
2024 at 11.00 A.M. at the registered office of the company situated at EB 258 Scheme No.
94, Nr. Bombay Hospital, Indore MP 452010 IN, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company
for the Financial Year Ended 31t March, 2024, together with the Board's Report

and Auditor's Report thereon and comments,

On behalf of the Board
For, Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

%

s
Place: Indore Vishal Jaiswal Santosh Lal Jaiswal
Date: September 18, 2024 Director Director

DIN: 03544053 DIN: 08518002



GOVINDAH NUTRITION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:-U15110MP2017PTC044463
Regd. Office:- EB 258 Scheme No. 94, Nr. Bombay Hospital, Indore MP 452010 IN

Ph .No: 9741455466 Email Id:- vishaljaiswal1973@gmail com
BOARD REPORT

To

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 07% Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the yvear ended on
31=t March, 2024

FINANCIATL RESULTS: (Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2024 31/03/2023
_ ~ (Amt.inRs.) (Amt.in Rs.) |
' Gross Income 1395430 | 689327
Ehf&t‘ld’lhﬂﬂ 13487.45 _ 6706.08
' Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (ITI- 466.85 187.19
| IV)
| Less:- prior period adjustment _ 021 0.53
Profi/(Loss) before Tax 166.64 186.66
| Less:- Provision for Tax: Current Tax 77.89 31.1e
Deferred Tax 92.16 4272
MAT Credit (Availed)/ Utilised -34.09 -31.16
| Profit/(Loss) after Tax 330.68 143.94
E_I_Earrdngﬁ Per Share:- Basic _ 6.67 2.50
Diluted 6.67 2.90
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

¢ The total income during Financial Year 2023-2024 is Rs. 1,39,54,30,000 /- as
compared to previous year Rs. 6,89,32,70,00/-

¢ The Profit for the year is Rs. 33,06,80,00/ - as compared to Loss in previous year
Rs. 14,39,40,00/ -,

DIVIDEND:

In order to strengthen the tinancial resources of the Company, vour directors are unable
to recommend any dividend for the year ended 31% March, 2024.



BUSINESS:
There is no change in the business activities of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT OCCURRED AFTER THE END OF
FINANCIAL YEAR AND UPTO THE DATE OF REPORT:

There were no material changes during the said reporting period which atfecting the
financial position of the Company occurred.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN S5TATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
company s operations in future.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the yvear under
review to which the provisions of the Comparies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014
applies.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Pursuant to provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under
review, no loan or guarantee given by the Company and no investments are made in
the securities of any company.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND AS550CIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company or Joint Venture Company or
Associate Company.

SHARE CAPITAL:
During the year under review, there are no change in the Authorized share capital and
paid up share capital of the Company.

TRANSFER TO ANY AMOUNT IN INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION
FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was
no amount required to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund.

DIRECTORS:

During the year, Mr. Vishal Jaiswal (DIN: 03544038), Mr. Manay Thakur Nath (DIN:-
08020045) and Mr. Santosh Lal Jaiswal (DIN:- 08518002) are the directors of the

company. There were no changes in the composition of Directors of the Company.



COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

BOARD MEETINGS:
During the year 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were convened and held.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board hereby submit its responsibility Statement;

1.

]

That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for the year under

TEVIEW;

That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

That the Directors have taken necessary steps for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of section 149 pertaining to the appointment of independent Directors
do not apply to our company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE:

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule

5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel)
Rules, 2014,



DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGIL MECHANISM:

The provision of section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
companies (Meeting of the Board and its powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the
company.

REMUNERATION POLICIES:

The company being private limited company was not required to constitute a
nomination and remuneration committee under section 178 (1) of the companies act
2013and rules 6 of the companies (Meetings of the Board and its power) Rules, 2014 and
stakeholders relationship committee under section 178 (5) of the companies act, 2013.

AUDITORS:

M/s Tanvi Agrawal & Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN:-032550C), are appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the this 06%
Annual General Meeting held in 2023 #ll the conclusion of the 11% Annual General
Meeting to be held in year 2028,

Therefore, M/s Tanwvi Agrawal & Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN:-032550C),
continued to hold the position of the Statutory Auditors of the company for the
financial year 2024-2025.

EXPLANATION/COMMENTS ON QUAILIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS:

There was no qualification, adverse remarks or reservations made by the Auditors in

their report.
ADEQUATE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

There is adequate internal financial control system in the company.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk
threatening the Company’s existence are very minimal.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION OF PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered

under this policy.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AB50RPTION AND FOREIGN
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:-



The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 apply to our
Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or Qutflow during the year under
review but there was a Cash Credit Limit of Rs. 1600 Lacs from State Bank of India was
converted into foreign currency loan of USD 19.27 Lakh on February 07, 2024,

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS:-

The Company has entered into any transaction, contracts or arrangements with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act 2013. The
details of the same is annexed herewith in ANNEXURE A.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:-

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule
12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is not required to
be provided in this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:-

The Board takes this opportunity in expressing their gratitude to the bankers to the
Company. The Board also acknowledges the continuous support received from its
shareholders, stakeholders and emplovees of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
For, Govindah Nutrition Private Limited

\-\.

Place: Indore Vishal Jaiswal Santosh Lal Jaiswal
Date: September 18, 2024 Director Director
DIN: 03544058 DIN: 08518002



(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

ANNEXURE A
(FORM NO. AOC -2)

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form fer Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Compamies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.
A, Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Sr. No. Particulars Details
a) Namie (5) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
b) Nature of contracts / arraneements/ transaction NIL
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements / transaction
) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL
transaction including the value, if anv B

& Justification for entering into such contracts or NIL
arrangements or transactions’ )

f) Date of approval by the Board NIL

g) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

Date on which the special resolubion was passed in

h} General meeting as required under first proviso to NIL
section 155

B. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Name (s) of Mature of Duration of Salient terms of the st
the related contracts/ contracts or Date of R
Sr. the contracts/ paid as
No party & arrangemen |, t arrangements or approval by the ad
A = angemen - % vances,
nature of ts/transactio Rt transaction including Board if an
relationship n the value, if any Y
Immediate
Govindah Sales of .
1 contract NIL 02/03/2023 0
| Ventures LLP goods execution
Immediate
2 | Vishal Jaiswal Rent contract NIL 02/03/2023 0
execution
Sales of Immediate
3 | Vishal jaiswal o contract NIL 02/03/2023 0
goods :
execution
On behalf of the Board
For, Govindah Nutrition Private Limited
i
Place: Indore Vishal Jaiswal Santosh Lal Jaiswal
Date: September 18, 2024 Director Director
DIN: 03544058 DIN: 08518002




